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Memo

Date: January 12, 2026

To: Bishops, priests, deacons, parish administrators, Chancery staff,
principals and presidents

From: Joey Martineck, director of respect life ministry, Office of Life,
Dignity and Justice

Re: Mass for the Preborn and Georgia march for life

Our annual Mass for the Preborn will take place Thursday, March 12, at 9 a.m.
at the Catholic Shrine of the Immaculate Conception with Archbishop
Hartmayer. A rosary will be prayed at 8:30 a.m.

After the Mass, we will walk up the street to Liberty Plaza for the Georgia
March for Life. Rally begins at 11 a.m.; march at 12 p.m.

Archbishop Hartmayer will lead the opening invocation. Please join and help
spread the word for this important event.

See flyer, social media and internal television systems promotional graphics.
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https://marchforlife.org/georgia/
https://marchforlife.org/georgia/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16rglOz13k7myCvVh2S9T2lpVqdDZLYnI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/105nhYDaLtrseOhqHUGGJmn2ZZWSu8naW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_XMhWirG3opauX76lKSmKwU3SMvRMwIz/view?usp=sharing

